
Kay Flymi 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dale Buys 
Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson 
RE: 020665-TI 

Will do. 

Thanks. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2002 8:38 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 020665-TI 

Yes, Please change the name of the company in the docket title to: Telecore Communications Corp. 
Thank you, 
Dale 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2002 4:20 PM 
To: Dale Buys 
Subject: 020665-TI 

Dale, when this docket was opened, we used a company name of "Telecore Communications." I see your 
recommendation includes 'Corp." in the name. Shall we correct it in CMS? 
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